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Memorandum   DRAFT 
                   
To:  All Councilmembers 
   
From:  Evan Cash, Committee Director 
 
Date:  September 18, 2018 
 
Subject: Minutes of the Additional Committee of the Whole Meeting – June 12, 2018 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chairman Mendelson called to order a regular meeting of the Committee of the Whole at 
3:06 p.m., on Tuesday, June 12, 2018 in the Council Chamber of the John A. Wilson 
Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
 
 

II. DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 
Committee Members Present Committee Members Absent 
Chairman Phil Mendelson 
Councilmember Charles Allen 
Councilmember Anita Bonds 
Councilmember Mary Cheh (10:26 a.m.) 
Councilmember Vincent C. Gray 
Councilmember Kenyan McDuffie 
Councilmember Brianne Nadeau 
Councilmember Elissa Silverman 
Councilmember Robert White 

Councilmember Jack Evans 
Councilmember David Grosso 
Councilmember Brandon Todd 
Councilmember Trayon White 

 
 

III. FILING OF COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Secretary’s Report 
 

Councilmember McDuffie moved to waive the reading of the Secretary’s report, 
which was agreed to, without objection. 
 

 
IV. FILING OF COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
A. Reading of Secretary’s log of introductions and referrals 
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Councilmember McDuffie moved to waive the reading of the Secretary’s log of 
introductions and referrals, which was agreed to, without objection. 

 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:09 p.m. 


